
From:   Linell, Erik   
Sent:   Tuesday, September 11, 2007 4:39 PM  
To:     Harmet, David  
Subject:        RE: GCM 10329145  
<<8723to70567.xls>>  
to:     All sales and marketing  
from:   Erik lINell  
subject:        Product OBSOLESCENCE, 8723  
date:   9/11/2007  

Molex is announcing that we will obsolete engineering series 8723 and offering our high 
temperature 70567 series as a drop in replacement.  Molex is consolidating the product 
offering in an effort to meet lead-free solder profiles going forward.   

There may be some minor difference in the housing shape however the 70567 series meets 
all form, fit and function requirements.   A cross-reference has been provided for your 
convenience. 

The last date to order parts will be October 30, 2007 with all product shipping by Dec 31.  
Customer request dates (CRD) passed Dec 31 will be pulled in automatically. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at extension 
4850 or via email at erik.linell@molex.com 

Thank you,  
 
      Erik Linell        

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain 
Molex confidential information, protected by law. If this message is confidential, 
forwarding it to individuals, other than those with a need to know, without the permission 
of the sender, is prohibited.  
 
This message is also intended for a specific individual. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of this message or taking of any action based upon it, is strictly 
prohibited.  
 
Chinese Japanese  
 
www.molex.com/confidentiality.html 
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